
ObbW UTILITIES COMMISSION 
CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH 

ELECTRIC, WATER, POLLUTION CONTROL 

Post Office Box 100 - 200 Canal Street 
New Smyrna Beach, Florida 32170-0100 

(386) 427-1361 

January 17,2006 

Blanca S, Bay0 
Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
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F(E: Long term energy emergency plan update per 25-6.0185 FAC 

Dear Ms Bayo: 

The Utilities Commission, City of New Smyrna Beach has reviewed its Long Term Energy 
Emergency Plan previously submitted per requirements of 25-6.0185 FAC and has determined 
that no changes are necessary at this time. We will be reviewing our entire Emergency Response 
Plan this year, and will submit it to you should any changes be made to the portion dealing with 
Energy Emergency. 

If you need additional information, please feel free to contact me at (386) 424-3 160. Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Timothy P. Beyrle 
Director of System Operations and Generation 
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cc: Robert Rodi, General ManagerKEO 

Utilities Commission, City of New Smyrna Beach 
P.O. Box 100, New Smyrna Beach, Florida 32170-0100 
200 Canal Street, New Smyrna Beach, Florida 32168 

http:llwww.ucnsb.net 

Timothy P Bevrle =- Director of System Operations 

=- Telephone: (386) 424-3160 
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Cell: (386) 547-261 6 
Fax: (386) 423-7103 
E-mail: tbeyrleQucnsb.org 
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